From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 12/1/2011 4:36:51 PM

‘Redacted ‘
To:
[Redacted Meadows,
James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=R ecipients/cn=CJGf); Redacted
‘Redacted ‘
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: PG&E HAN Implementation AL

Hello:

I am not quite sure whom to direct this {0 and so have cc'd several of you. | just wanted to give a heads
up, while we are still reviewing the HAN filings, that | would likely be requesting a meeting soon with
your team 1o discuss the details of the filing to clear up issues/questions or address perceived gaps.
We will probably try for late next week or the following week. You may want to start your preparations
in terms of a presentation that would walk us thru the filing and facilitate Q&A/discussions.

Please provide some input on your availability to help with scheduling. The team coming here should
include enough breadth to address the issues re program/customer side as well as folks who speak to
the implementation of architecture, IT, standards, etc. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.6239
aloke . gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
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